

UAAC Committee Meeting
11/7/2022
1pm
Zoom

Attendees: Jennifer Magee, Sayan Sarkar, Michael Benson, Xin-Wen Wu

Ex-Officio: Debra Schleef, Melissa Yakabouski, Rita Dunston

Old Business:

1. Approval of minutes from September 29th meeting
2. Discussion of midterm grade posting requirement

Committee approved the minutes from the 10/29/2022 without issue.

Midterm Grading: Jennifer began a discussion about midterm grades, specifically if we should ask the Faculty Committee to change the language in the faculty handbook to include midterm assessment. Rita mentioned that the language in 5.4.9 in the faculty handbook does mention faculty are required to submit final grades and midsemester progress reports. Jennifer asked Rita is there were issues with faculty submitting midsemester progress reports this year with the new "S", "U", and "N" system. Rita mentioned no more than usual, with independent studies and internships being the bulk of missing submissions. It was asked if changing the language would help the matter, and Rita said it might be better to leave the current language stand. No further discussion on the matter was held.

Meeting adjourned at 1:09pm.